BCP Parent Meeting Minutes Monday November 11, 2019 6:00 PM/Bakerstreet Restaurants bromptoncommunitypartnership@gmail.com

- Call to order (Maggie): The meeting was called to order at 6:13 pm. Attendees were: Sandra Cosner, Tatiana Scalzo, Michael Easton, Matt Scarbalis, Christina Scarbalis, Maggie Whitefoot, Mike Siphaxay, Sou Siphaxay, Terry Jensen, Bridgit Rallo, Pete Rallo, Elizabeth Williams, Maria Sanchez, Claudia Torres, Kara Easton, Esperanza Solorio, Amy Seghers, Ken Kolczaski, Lisa O'Reilly, Jim Scalzo, and Sue Loewen.
- II. Approval of Minutes from 9/11/19 meeting. Elizabeth Williams motioned to approve the minutes and Bridgit Rallo seconded the motion.
- III. Principal's Report (Mrs. Loewen): Mrs. Loewen welcomed our new family to the meeting who has an 8th grader and are from San Diego. She thanked all of our families for coming out to the meeting. Mrs. Loewen thanked our board for a terrific start to the school year. The dinner provided to the teachers was much appreciated. Leader in Me has been very successful. Interact Club continues to meet on Tuesdays. Stuff the Bus is coming up and will be held in the Pick 'n Save parking lot. Bell ringing is coming up Dec. 7 and will also be at the Pick 'n Save. Student Council also continues to meet weekly.
- IV. Faculty Advisor Report (Lisa): The 5th graders have been working on the Brompton Blast to get information out to our students, parents, and faculty. Lisa is open to ideas to get the staff involved.
- V. Officer's Reports
  - A. President (Maggie): Maggie discussed posting on social media and hopes to make the content more diversified with videos, etc. She also discussed featuring different Brompton families and educational apps. Maggie and the board appreciate the time that Mrs. McNeely served on the board as faculty advisor.
  - B. Vice President (Jackie): Jackie is not present at the meeting, but will be finding out what the middle school students want as far as intramurals.
  - C. Treasurer (Sandy): The budget was approved with revisions and was sent out via e-mail. Sandy will show a breakdown of transaction history at all future meetings as well.

- D. Secretary (Tatiana): The directory went out a few weeks ago and was distributed to all students.
- E. Social Committee Chair (Christina):
  - 1. Fall Fest
    - a) Christina thanked all 32 parent volunteers, as well as Terry Jensen, for a successful haunted hallway
    - b) The total profit was \$1732
  - 2. Giving Tree- will be in the vestibule again this year and a flier will be going out
  - 3. December movie night- will be voted on by K-5. The date is Dec 6th in the cafeteria
- F. Fundraising Committee Chair (Kara)
  - 1. Cookbook- Recipes are needed. Please e-mail the BCP or put in the mailbox.
  - 2. Holiday Shop- Please send money with your child Dec 11-13. This year's shop is through Penguin Patch Co.
  - 3. Spaghetti Dinner
    - a) Will be Feb. 21 at Cortese's. We are looking for cash, gift card, donations etc.
    - b) Staff asked if BCP would purchase a water refill station with funds raised
  - 4. Misc. Fundraisers
    - a) Dec 16th will be a sleigh ride @ Jellystone at 6:45 pm
    - b) 5th grade is looking for holiday clothing for a resale shop to be held at Mom's and Muffins on Nov 2th
    - c) Donuts & Dads will be held 7:50-8:10 on Dec 12. Children can shop at the Penguin shop and have a donut with their dad!

## VI. Discussion Points

- A. Boxtops- We are close to meeting our goal. Remember to download the app.
- B. Stuff the Bus- as previously discussed will be at Pick 'n Save-information will be out soon
- C. SCRIP- allows parents to purchase gift cards electronically and a portion goes back to the school. "Thankscriping Day" is Nov. 21 with up to 21% back to the school.

Maggie discussed that some SCRIP cards can be purchased and be immediately added to your account

- D. Misc.- VIGEO reminders will be coming out and also a reminder to use Amazon Smile
- VII. Voting for Cookbook Artwork- The winner is Morgan Jensen!
- VIII. Adjournment- Elizabeth Williams motioned to adjourn the meeting. Mikel Siphaxay seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:03pm

Minutes Written by Tatiana Scalzo, BCP Secretary, 11/18/19

Approved by Maggie Whitefoot, BCP President